
THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 
UNTIL ADOPTED BY THE                                          O.R. BOOK _____  PAGE ____ 
CHARTER REVIEW COMMISSION                            DATE:_________________ 
 
 
 

CHARTER REVIEW COMMISSION 
MINUTES OF MEETING 

March 18, 2010 
 
 
A meeting of the Charter Review Commission (CRC) was held at the Administration 
Complex, Room 106-B, Port Charlotte, Florida 
 
Roll Call 
 
The following members were present: 
Ken Doherty (Chairman), Willliam Dryburgh, Maureen Garrard, Joseph Goggin, 
Suzanne Graham, John Hitzel, Thomas Rice, Julie Mathis, Paula Hess, Michael Grant, 
Frank Weikel, Kevin Russell (ViceChairman), Andy Dodd, Bill Folchi 
The following members were absent: 
Johnny Vernon 
The following alternates were present: 
Bill Weller 
The following alternates absent: 
Connie Kantor, Patricia Kelly 
 
In addition to membership, the meeting was attended by Robert Berntsson, Esq., counsel 
for the CRC 
 
Call to Order 
 
The meeting was called to order at 4:01 p.m. EST by Chairman Ken Doherty 
 
Agenda Items: 
 
1. Approval of Minutes of meeting held on February 18, 2010:  Chairman Doherty 
confirmed that all of the members present had previously reviewed these Minutes.  There 
being no additions nor deletions the motion to approve these Minutes was made and 
seconded and the Minutes were approved unanimously. 
 
2. Approval of CRC Expenses to Date: Chairman Doherty referred to the invoice  
from Robert Berntsson, Esq. for services rendered the CRC during February.  This 
invoice had been previously distributed to membership for their review and a copy of this 
invoice is attached to these Minutes as Attachment “A”.  A motion was made and 
seconded to approve payment of the invoice.   Chairman Doherty then reviewed an 
updated list of expenses from the last meeting, also previously distributed to membership, 
a copy of which is attached to these Minutes as Attachment “B”.   
 



THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 
UNTIL ADOPTED BY THE                                          O.R. BOOK _____  PAGE ____ 
CHARTER REVIEW COMMISSION                            DATE:_________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
3. Discussion of possible “housekeeping” Amendment topics:  Chairman Doherty  
referred to several lists of suggestions prepared by himself as well as several of the 
members, noting that these had been distributed to membership for their review.  (Copies 
of these are attached to these Minutes as Attachments  “C -1, C-2 and C-3 respectively).  
He suggested going through these for discussion,  with the intent of having any resulting 
Amendments drafted by Robert Berntsson, Esq. for voting on at the next general 
membership meeting on April 15, 2010.  Mr. Doherty also invited the membership to 
bring up any additional issues not contained in these lists.   
 
Chairman Doherty began discussion of Article II,  Section 2.2, (Attachment C-1) with 
reference to the Economic Impact Estimate, an issue passed as a result of a previous 
Charter Review Session..   Mr.  Doherty noted that in his opinion the statements being 
produced were not as inclusive as the CRC originally intended, and he proposed that Mr. 
Berntsson look at this section of the Charter to see if it can be strengthened.  Paula Hess 
observed that in her experience none of the Economic Impact Statements she has seen 
have ever indicated that there is an economic impact.  Ms. Hess asked Mr. Berntsson if 
that had been his conclusion in reviewing them, and Mr. Berntsson agreed.  Mr. 
Berntsson referred to wording in subsection 5 ( “inadequacy or inaccuracy  of the 
economic impact estimate shall not be grounds for invalidation of the County 
ordinance…”) which concerned him.  Michael Grant asked if there was staff in the 
various departments who were capable of producing an accurate Economic Impact 
Estimate and wondered about the cost of same. Chairman Doherty agreed that it in some 
cases it could be costly to ascertain long range impact, but that would be money well 
spent. Paula Hess suggested that the Finance Department might be the proper entity to 
measure the impact.   Mr. Berntsson used a current example of an amendment to the  
Excavation ordinance requiring more plantings. He said that indicates there will be no 
cost, and that is not sufficient.    Michael Grant said that he thought the Board of County 
Commissioners should be enforcing this by going back to the respective Departments that 
submit insufficient reports.  Maureen Garrard said that at the State and Federal level the 
fiscal analysis is done by an independent body.  Ms. Garrard observed that a group of 
qualified volunteers could be formed to accomplish this.  Paula Hess referred to item 4 
dealing with accountability, observing that a citizen’s review Board could also be 
established to review the enforcement of Charter Amendments and this group could 
handle the Economic Impact Statements as well. Ms. Hess stressed the need for 
enforcement.   Maureen Garrard emphasized that the elected Officials  should receive 
independent information. Chairman Doherty asked if it would be acceptable to those 
present for him to work with Mr. Berntsson over the next month and bring the issues 
back for a decision.  Frank Weikel said he would be interested in knowing the cost of 
implementation, indicating that it would be ideal if these recommendations involved 
volunteers.  Andy Dodd asked for confirmation that any change in current wording to the 
Economic Impact Estimate in the Charter would require voting on by the people, and this  



THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 
UNTIL ADOPTED BY THE                                          O.R. BOOK _____  PAGE ____ 
CHARTER REVIEW COMMISSION                            DATE:_________________ 
 
 
 
was confirmed.  Tom Rice referred to an issue brought up by John Hitzel in his list of 
proposed Amendments (Attachment “ C-3 “) dealing with more time between the 
creation of an Agenda and the meeting at which a final vote is taken.   Mr.  Rice 
mentioned that extra time would allow the citizens to more thoroughly review an issue 
and voice their concerns.   Chairman Doherty said that some areas require two readings 
on an ordinance.   
 
Chairman Doherty proceeded to items 2 and 3 under Article II (Attachment “C-1 “) , 
dealing with the debt and reserve policies, indicating that he proposed a specific date for 
implementation and that date or an alternate one would be discussed during an interview 
meeting of the Administration Staff sub-Committee on the following day.   Mr. Doherty 
asked if it was the consensus of the membership to put a timeline in the Charter.  John 
Hitzel agreed and added that it should be more specific what the annual review should 
entail.  Mr. Hitzel referred to a schedule of Reserves in the County, which is attached to 
these Minutes as Attachment “D -1”, indicating that the figures had to be compiled and 
would not appear in the budget.  Mr. Hitzel referred to an additional document (attached 
to these Minutes as Attachment “D-2”), the CCU Sinking Fund, which served as an 
illustration of debt. Chairman Doherty asked Mr. Hitzel to confirm that his intention was 
that the language for deliverables be more specific, and Mr. Hitzel confirmed that. 
Chairman Doherty asked for a consensus  on the issue of setting  specific dates to the 
Amendment, indicating that additional language regarding a re-write of the debt and 
reserve policies would be addressed at a later meeting.  Chairman Doherty asked  Mr. 
Hitzel to be thinking of any specific language he would like to see in that regard.  
 
Chairman Doherty proceeded to item 4 under Article II (Attachment “C-1) addressing 
BCC accountability on implemention of Amendments.  Paula Hess agreed that 
something needed to be designed as far as Charter enforcement was concerned.  Michael 
Grant said that he felt it was implicit that when an Amendment was made to the Charter 
it was enforceable.  Ms. Hess agreed, observing that no one ever followed up.    Michael 
Grant said that he thought an individual County Commissioner could not be held 
responsible and the only option would be filing suit.   Chairman Doherty agreed that the 
question was to find out the options available when there is inaction by a body like the 
County Commission.  Rob Berntsson referred to the language in the Charter about non-
interference with employees, saying that some Charters specify that a violation of that is 
malfeasance under the Constitution  and the Governor can remove an officer.  Mr. 
Berntsson observed  that similar language could be considered in the Charlotte County 
Charter, but the question remained of whether or not the Governor is going to remove the 
entire Commission.  Mr. Berntsson continued that another option would be to make the 
County Administrator responsible so if any enforcement was called for the Board could 
be notified that the Administrator had not performed his or her duties.  Michael Grant  
 
 
 



THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 
UNTIL ADOPTED BY THE                                          O.R. BOOK _____  PAGE ____ 
CHARTER REVIEW COMMISSION                            DATE:_________________ 
 
 
 
 
again said that he thought if suit was filed against the Board of County Commissioners 
they would certainly make an effort to perform.    Mr. Berntsson pointed out that there 
would be considerable cost involved.  Vice Chairman Russell agreed with Mr. Grant  and 
asked Mr. Berntsson about the possibility of filing a Writ of Mandamus and Mr. 
Berntsson replied that was certainly possible, although adding that no one noticed the 
omission of the debt and reserve policies implementation for five years.   Maureen 
Garrard said that if a citizens’ oversight Committee were to be formed as suggested 
earlier  by Paula Hess,  that  group could be a watchdog.  Paula Hess referred to one 
Charter she had read that has a citizens’ Committee to oversee the Sheriff and she 
indicated that Committee has actual legal powers.  Ms. Hess said that she did not think 
that extreme would be necessary, noting that the local Curmudgeon Club is very involved 
and is able to get the attention of the Commissioners.  Mr. Berntsson added that a 
citizens’ Committee could be given powers if that was specified in the Charter.  Michael 
Grant said that he thought the problem was that the CRC had not specified an 
implementation date in their Amendment.  Paula Hess asked if the CRC should also 
insert language specifiying  the content of the economic impact estimates.  Tom Rice said 
that maybe publicity would aid in enforcement, recommending that a paragraph be added 
to the Charter requiring the BCC to issue a report regarding action taken on all 
Amendments within six months after an election.  Chairman Doherty asked if there was 
an interest in adding language for enforcement and Paula Hess said this would be 
brought up in the Administration Staff sub-Committee interviews the following day. Ms. 
Hess again stated that she favors the idea of a citizens’ review Committee and Michael 
Grant suggested that the Charter could be changed to have the CRC meet every three 
months until the next session in six years, as is the case in Sarasota.   Ms. Hess also 
referred to the Administration Staff sub-Committee possibly exploring the issue of a 
change in the structure of the Executive branch, requiring the continuation of at least a 
small nucleus of the Charter Review Commission. Chairman Doherty indicated the issue 
of possibly pursuing a change in government structure  would be discussed later in the 
meeting,  saying that this results in 
an overlap of the Administration Staff and BCC sub-Committees.  Andy Dodd asked if 
this Commission is disbanded after the work is completed and asked if it could it be 
continued.  Michael Grant replied that could happen through Charter Amendment.  
Robert Berntsson referred to Section 2.3 (e) and the Administrative Code, observing that 
he has not seen any Amendments to keep the code current.  Paula Hess indicated that 
would be asked during the Administration Staff sub-Committee interviews the following 
day. Chairman Doherty then indicated that the accountability issue would be deferred 
until the May meeting. 
 
Regarding Article IV, Section 4.2 (C) Item 1 (Attachment “C-1”): Chairman Doherty 
asked those present if there should be residency requirements for CRC members. Paula 
Hess responded that in her opinion there definitely should be, suggesting that requirement 
be a minimum of six months.  Vice Chairman Russell asked if they should also be  



THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 
UNTIL ADOPTED BY THE                                          O.R. BOOK _____  PAGE ____ 
CHARTER REVIEW COMMISSION                            DATE:_________________ 
 
 
 
registered voters, and William Dryburgh inquired about legal counsel also being a 
resident, referring to discussion in an earlier meeting concerning the selection of an 
attorney for the CRC.  Paula Hess said that as far as the Commission is concerned, 
members should be registered voters who have been residents for at least six months 
prior.  Michael Grant disagreed that they do not have to be registered voters as any 
taxpayer is affected and Ms. Hess conceded that.  Maureen Garrard asked about the 
requirement of being an American citizen.  Vice Chairman Russell inquired how 
residency could be proved and Ms. Garrard replied that could be done by Driver’s 
License.  Chairman Doherty asked Mr. Berntsson to draft language regarding residency 
requirements for the CRC to vote on at the next meeting. 
 
Discussion ensued to Article IV- Section 4.2(C) – Item 2 (Attachment “C-1”): -  Michael 
Grant suggested there be something the Charter saying that each Charter Review 
Commission, as it is formed,  will develop its own set of rules.  Mr.  Grant said that did 
not mean he would not be in favor of having a continuing CRC, especially if that 
becomes an option in further discussion of a change of government structure.  Paula Hess  
pointed out that most By-Laws for boards contain language about attendance, and she and 
Chairman Doherty agreed that the best way to specify requirements would be at the 
organizational meeting(s) for the Charter Review Commission sessions.  
 
Article IV – Section 4.2(C) – Item 3  (Attachment “C-1”):  The consensus was for Mr. 
Berntsson to draft language formally excluding the approval of administration expenses 
by the CRC. 
 
Paula Hess brought up another issue about the wording concerning alternates, suggesting 
this be changed to say “an alternate shall have a voice but not vote”.  Ms. Hess and others 
agreed this change would more clearly define the role of an alternate.  Michael Grant 
suggested that rather than doing this by referendum it could be spelled out when each 
CRC session defines its policy about attendance.   
 
Frank Weikel referred to an issue submitted by John Hitzel regarding objections to the 
same individuals always being appointed to the Charter Review Commission (see 
Attachment “E”).   Mr. Weikel indicated he had made some notes as follows:   
“ No more than two appointees can have served on two or more previous Commissions 
and no more than four others, excluding the two mentioned above, can have served on 
previous Commissions more than once”.  Mr. Weikel said that would give six members 
some seniority and allow for nine others.  Mr. Weikel said he mentions this only to 
address that concern, he likes it the way it now exists.  Paula Hess established that there 
are currently only six veteran members and there was discussion that the BCC had 
difficulty finding volunteers.   William Dryburgh observed that there is an advantage to 
having previous experience.  Discussion followed that the CRC is independent and its 
decisions are not influenced nor dictated by the Board of County Commissioners.  
 



THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 
UNTIL ADOPTED BY THE                                          O.R. BOOK _____  PAGE ____ 
CHARTER REVIEW COMMISSION                            DATE:_________________ 
 
 
 
 
William Dryburgh asked if there were any issues that would require a Charter Review 
Commission to be seated sooner than six years after the current one dissolves.  Chairman 
Doherty responded that may come up in subsequent discussion.  Michael Grant added 
that there is nothing to prevent the BCC passing an ordinance to seat a CRC session if 
there is something that they would like to have reviewed.  Chairman Doherty also said 
that it appears at this point the consensus is to leave the Charter Review Commission 
under its current structure and it is not currently on the task list for Mr. Berntsson.  Mr. 
Berntsson then made two observations: (1)  the current language says “the three 
alternates shall be non-voting participants on the Charter Review Commission” and to 
him that says that the alternates do participate and have a voice; and (2) “the Commission 
may adopt such other rules for its operation and proceedings as it deems desirable” 
indicates to him that the CRC has the ability to adopt its own By-Laws.   
 
Chairman Doherty referred to the housekeeping Amendment suggestions submitted by 
Tom Rice (Attachment “C-2”). Mr. Rice said there appears to be language lacking in the 
discussion of residency requirements for a Commissioner and the consequences if a 
Commissioner leaves the District during a term.  Paula Hess asked if there were any 
State regulations on that matter and Robert Berntsson replied that several Charters have 
specific language but that the general rule is that leaving your District is grounds for 
removal.  Paula Hess asked Mr. Rice if he thought new language should be proposed and 
Mr. Rice referred to the Charter for Orange County which says “ any Commissioner who 
changes residence from the District in which the Commissioner was required to reside 
shall be deemed to have vacated such Office.”  Mr. Rice observed that this makes it 
automatic.  Mr. Rice said that extenuating circumstances could be spelled out, but at this 
time there is no satisfactory provision in the Charter.  Chairman Doherty obtained a 
consensus from the members that Mr. Berntsson should draft appropriate language to 
Article II, Section 2.2 to specify the circumstances that would require the removal of a 
Commissioner no longer living in District.   Mr. Rice then referred to Article III, saying 
that the same issue is found regarding Constitutional Officers.  It was the consensus of 
the membership that Mr. Berntsson similarly draft language on this.  Mr. Rice then 
referred to Article II. Sec. 2.2, Paragraph C, , dealing with wording about the position of 
a Commissioner being “full time”.  Mr. Rice withdrew this proposal upon the suggestion 
of  Ms. Garrard and Paula Hess, who pointed out that might be interpreted to mean that 
business owners who serve as Commissioners would have to sell their business interest.  
Mr. Rice proposed language revision to Article II, Section 2.2, Paragraph D, which can 
be seen on Attachment “C-2”.  Membership was in favor of this language, but Paula 
Hess cautioned that it might be construed as a violation of the non-interference clause, 
observing that Departments are composed of employees.   Chairman Doherty suggested 
that Mr. Berntsson could craft the wording accordingly and it was the consensus that Mr. 
Berntsson draft the suggested Amendment.  
 
 



THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 
UNTIL ADOPTED BY THE                                          O.R. BOOK _____  PAGE ____ 
CHARTER REVIEW COMMISSION                            DATE:_________________ 
 
 
 
Before concluding the discussion of  proposed housekeeping Amendments, John Hitzel 
referred to the time frame between Agenda and  the meeting at which the  BCC votes on 
a proposal  (Attachment “C-3”).   After brief discussion, Chairman Doherty indicated this 
might best be an issue addressed among other accountability issues that are being 
reviewed.  John Hitzel responded that this is something that is important to the general 
public and Chairman Doherty agreed, mentioning also the possibility  of the BCC 
holding meetings in different areas of the County.  Mr. Doherty said that all of these may 
be addressed by different vehicles (in the Commission Report, by BCC Ordinance, etc)  a 
determination to be made later in the process. John Hitzel agreed.  Michael Grant 
mentioned that he thought the second-reading issue should be handled by Charter. 
Chairman Doherty then asked Mr. Berntsson and administrative support to compare a list 
of what has been discussed today and asked Mr. Berntsson to begin drafting any 
housekeeping Amendments.  
 
4.  Sub-Committee Reports:   
 
Bill Folchi, Chairman of the Other Boards and Agencies sub-Committee, reported that 
interviews were in process and his sub-Committee would have their final Report ready 
for the meeting on May 13, 2010.  Mr. Folchi indicated that to date they have met with 
the three (3) Chambers of Commerce, the School Board and School Superintendent, the 
Mayor and City Manager of the City of Punta Gorda and the Englewood Water District.  
Meetings with the EDO, Kitson and the Airport Authority are scheduled.  
 
Maureen Garrard, Chairman of the Constitutional Officers sub-Committee, reported that 
they have completed interviews with three of the Constitutional Officers, the remaining 
two are scheduled, and they will have their Report ready on time. 
 
Julie Mathis, Chairman of the Administrative Staff sub-Committee, reported that her 
Committee will be conducting all of their interviews throughout the following day and 
will develop their Report thereafter.  
 
Tom Rice reported as acting Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners sub-
Committee, indicating that they had already delivered their Preliminary Report.  
Chairman Doherty added that he would like to go over each of those items in the 
Preliminary Report at the April meeting, indicating that some would be voted on at the 
time and others are bigger issues that  require further discussion and study. 
 
In the context of his last remark, Mr. Doherty described for the membership some 
features of a new structure that is being discussed, that of an elected Mayor/appointed 
County Chair form of government. Mr. Doherty outlined the three options allowed by 
law:  Option 1 – an elected Executive similar to the Governor or President ; Option 2-  
the current appointed Administrator form; Option 3-  the above described 
Mayor/Administrator team.  Mr. Doherty said that not many people are aware of 



THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 
UNTIL ADOPTED BY THE                                          O.R. BOOK _____  PAGE ____ 
CHARTER REVIEW COMMISSION                            DATE:_________________ 
 
 
 
 
Option 3, indicating that under that system the Mayor is elected and serves on the Board, 
voting only in the case of a tie.  He said that Mayor appoints the County Administrator, a 
qualified professional.  Chairman Doherty observed that in his opinion this option 
deserves further study, as it might be a good structure as the County transitions from a 
rural community to a more municipal entity.  Mr. Doherty said that this city-like structure 
might be helpful in the more efficient delivery of municipal services. Frank Weikel said 
that there is no question in his mind that this will be necessary as the County grows, 
however he acknowledged that the public will need to be educated for any proposed 
change to pass successfully.  Mr. Weikel referred to an earlier suggestion from Mr.  
Dryburgh for the continuation of this Commission for a longer period so that the proposal 
could be brought to the ballot in two years.  Chairman Doherty referred to the enormity 
of the issue, and the overlap in the scopes of both the Administration Staff and Board of 
County Commissioners sub-Committees, elaborating that any change would affect both 
Legislative and Executive branches of County government. Mr. Doherty proposed the 
two Committees join on that issue.  Paula Hess referred to other Charters she had read 
that were set up this way (Duval, Orange, City of Tampa) and asked about the advantages 
of the option over the current governmental structure. Chairman Doherty replied that he 
thought the main thing is the accountability issue,  saying that during the Other Boards 
and Agencies sub-Committee interviews with the Chambers of Commerce it was evident 
that potential  business opportunities have been lost.  Paula Hess remarked that in 
reviewing the testimony of the Commissioners during interview (Note:  refer to the 
posted Minutes of the meeting held January 28, 2010)  it appeared that they shared 
frustration in dealing with staff and this option might help with that.  Ms. Hess also noted 
that cost involved in paying an executive salary.  Michael Grant responded that one of 
the permutations which had been discussed was to go to four Commission districts and 
then have the Mayor elected at large, serving with the understanding that he would not be 
paid any more than the other Commissioners.  Mr. Grant indicated that the larger salary 
would go to the appointed Chair/Administrator.  Frank Weikel pointed out to Ms. Hess 
that Commissioners currently make $91,000 per year in salary and benefits.   Bill Weller 
said this was like the strong Mayor position in St. Pete, saying that individual makes 
$10,000 per year more than the Commissioners.  Bill Dryburgh told the members that he 
was familiar with this new proposed form from his years in Orange County, and said that  
he has spoken with five influential colleagues from Orange.  Mr. Dryburgh said that two 
of the five used the same analogy, describing the improvement as being similar to 
unclogging a log jam.  Chairman Doherty observed that in his opinion this option would 
best deliver municipal services and it was his recommendation that the joint sub-
Committees move forward with study.  He said this joined sub-Committee could then 
report to the membership on May 13, 2010, with recommendations to be voted on at the 
meeting May 20, 2010.  Tom Rice  recounted that the BCC sub-Committee had removed 
the elected Administrator as an option,  saying that they favored exploring the option 
 
 



THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 
UNTIL ADOPTED BY THE                                          O.R. BOOK _____  PAGE ____ 
CHARTER REVIEW COMMISSION                            DATE:_________________ 
 
 
 
of a strong mayor.  Mr. Rice further said that Mr. Berntsson had researched and prepared 
a list of pros and cons which were helpful.  Mr. Rice also indicated that in his research the 
Charter for Orange County seems the most attractive.   He suggested that population 
figures could be obtained and if deemed advisable Mr. Berntsson could contact the 
County Attorney in Orange County for discussion. Chairman Doherty supported that the 
County Executive form would be too dramatic but the County Mayor/appointed 
Administrator form was intriguing.  Maureen Garrard asked for clarification that the 
Mayor is allowed to be involved in dealings with the Administrative branch but the rest 
of the Board remains purely legislative.  Tom Rice replied that the Orange County 
Charter lists the mayor on the Legislative branch and also on the Executive branch.  
Chairman Doherty and Michael Grant said that was consistent with the law.  Paula Hess 
asked for confirmation that Orange County is the model to be examined.  Michael Grant 
said that this proposed form of government is probably more efficient for the delivery of 
municipal services. Paula Hess said that she has heard from people who circulate 
throughout the State that this proposed form is a more effective form of government, not 
just for outside interests looking to contract in the County but for everybody.   In 
response to another comment made by Ms. Hess,  Michael Grant said that it would need 
to be emphasized to the voter that cost would remain the same but accountability would 
be greatly improved.  Chairman Doherty asked for and was given  approval to have the 
Administration Staff and Board of County Commissioners sub-Committees join in further 
study.  Robert Berntsson noted that Volusia had a similar form with five District council 
members, one at large, and the elected Mayor as well.  Mr. Berntsson also noted that in 
Pinellas County they had a Charter amendment voted on that restored the Charter Review 
Commission for a period of two years, presumably to look at Charter issues and the form 
of government.   Mr. Berntsson suggested this as an option for this Commission.  
 
4. Public Input:  Mr. William B. Schafer of  Punta Gorda introduced himself as being a  
resident of Charlotte County for eight years and indicated that he has been observing how 
the BCC and government as a whole is functioning.  Mr. Schafer said that the issue he 
hears most from neighbors and community members is that the voter does not have a 
representative.  He said that the Commissioners all represent the County as a whole and 
under this system it is possible that a Commissioner from a particular District could do 
everything counter-productive to that District yet remain in office by being re-elected 
from the voters of the other four Districts.  Mr. Schafer suggested that the BCC be elected  
more like the House of Representatives, outlining some approaches regarding term, 
Chairmanship, etc.  He also proposed changes in voting, defining a “simple majority “ 
and a “super majority”.  Mr. Schafer said that from his experiences he could never 
support  the concept of an elected Administrator, saying that he would need assurances 
on the option discussed today by the CRC.  Mr. Schafer said that he would never consider 
term limits.  Mr. Schafer pointed out that under his plan former Commissioner Sara 
Devos would not have been required to resign.  This concluded Mr. Schafer’s comments 
and Chairman Doherty thanked him for his time.  
 



THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 
UNTIL ADOPTED BY THE                                          O.R. BOOK _____  PAGE ____ 
CHARTER REVIEW COMMISSION                            DATE:_________________ 
 
 
 Mr. Schafer had prepared a suggested Home Rule Charter which more completely 
outlines his proposals.  This document is attached to these Minutes as Attachment “F”. 
 
 5   Commission Comments:   Tom Rice  requested administrative support  obtain a list 
containing population figures for the Districts in the County.  Frank Weikel suggested the 
next meeting convene earlier but Chairman Doherty advised that there was a meeting 
already scheduled prior to the CRC. 
 
6    Adjournment:  The meeting was adjourned at 5:28 p.m. EST. 
 
 
                                        ________________________________ 
                                            Kenneth W. Doherty, Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 
UNTIL ADOPTED BY THE                                          O.R. BOOK _____  PAGE ____ 
CHARTER REVIEW COMMISSION                            DATE:_________________ 
 
                                                    ATTACHMENT “A” 
 

 
 
 
 



THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 
UNTIL ADOPTED BY THE                                          O.R. BOOK _____  PAGE ____ 
CHARTER REVIEW COMMISSION                            DATE:_________________ 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 
UNTIL ADOPTED BY THE                                          O.R. BOOK _____  PAGE ____ 
CHARTER REVIEW COMMISSION                            DATE:_________________ 
 
                                              ATTACHMENT “B” 

 
 
 
 
 



THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 
UNTIL ADOPTED BY THE                                          O.R. BOOK _____  PAGE ____ 
CHARTER REVIEW COMMISSION                            DATE:_________________ 
 
                                                  ATTACHMENT “C-1” 

 
 
 
 
 



THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 
UNTIL ADOPTED BY THE                                          O.R. BOOK _____  PAGE ____ 
CHARTER REVIEW COMMISSION                            DATE:_________________ 
                                             ATTACHMENT “C-2” 
 

 
 
 
 
 



THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 
UNTIL ADOPTED BY THE                                          O.R. BOOK _____  PAGE ____ 
CHARTER REVIEW COMMISSION                            DATE:_________________ 
 
                                           ATTACHMENT “C-3” 

 
 
 
 
 



THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 
UNTIL ADOPTED BY THE                                          O.R. BOOK _____  PAGE ____ 
CHARTER REVIEW COMMISSION                            DATE:_________________ 
 
                                          ATTACHMENT “D-1” 
 

 
 
 
 



THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 
UNTIL ADOPTED BY THE                                          O.R. BOOK _____  PAGE ____ 
CHARTER REVIEW COMMISSION                            DATE:_________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
                                         ATTACHMENT “D-2” 

 



THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 
UNTIL ADOPTED BY THE                                          O.R. BOOK _____  PAGE ____ 
CHARTER REVIEW COMMISSION                            DATE:_________________ 
 
 
 
 
                                                ATTACHMENT “E” 

 
 



THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 
UNTIL ADOPTED BY THE                                          O.R. BOOK _____  PAGE ____ 
CHARTER REVIEW COMMISSION                            DATE:_________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 
UNTIL ADOPTED BY THE                                          O.R. BOOK _____  PAGE ____ 
CHARTER REVIEW COMMISSION                            DATE:_________________ 
 
 
 
 
                                                   ATTACHMENT “F” 
 

 



THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 
UNTIL ADOPTED BY THE                                          O.R. BOOK _____  PAGE ____ 
CHARTER REVIEW COMMISSION                            DATE:_________________ 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 
UNTIL ADOPTED BY THE                                          O.R. BOOK _____  PAGE ____ 
CHARTER REVIEW COMMISSION                            DATE:_________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


